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MEMORANDUM

To:  Ms. Jill Carr, Vice President for Student Affairs; Ms. Sherideen Stoll, Vice President for
Finance & Administration

CC: Ms. Jodi Webb, Dean of Students; Ms. Alice Cook, Graduate Student Senate Secretory; Mr.
Alex Solis, Undergraduate Student Government President

From: Lingxiao Ge, Graduate Student Senate President

Date: 10/24/2013

Re: Funds transfer to Student Recreation Center Renovation

Early this fall, VP Stoll and VP Carr reached out to the BGSU student governments asking for
support on reallocating funds from the Stroh Center to the Student Recreation Center to pay for
final renovations to the building. On September 24, 2013, the Graduate Student Senate (GSS)
Executive Board held a special meeting to discuss the impact of the funding transfer on BGSU
graduate students. At that time the GSS Executive Board requested more information about the
expenditures the newly reallocated funds would be covering.

To follow up on the request from the GSS Executive Board, Elizabeth Witter, the
Representative-at-Large of GSS, had a meeting with VP Carr and VP Stoll to go over the
renovation plans. After the meeting, we, the Graduate Student Senate Executive Committee,
support the one-time transfer of the remaining bond funds leftover from the Stroh Center to the
Student Recreation Center renovation.

If you have any questions regarding this letter or our stance regarding this reallocation of funds,
please do not hesitate to contact me at (419) 372-2427 or by email at glingx@bgsu.edu.

Respectfully,

Graduate Student Senate President



